COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, March 19, 2025 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion cannot be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,

and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow
up and/or to schedule the matter for a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM

FUNCTION

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1
2

!

2

Call to Order

Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public
to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concern
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open to public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or make
decisions on matters that are not on the agenda. The Board will customarily
refer these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is allocated
(5) minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject. Speakers
may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the
jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board President,
please state your name, residence, and comments.

Approval of the minutes of:

February 19, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Action
Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses Action
Status of the Budget Report Information

NEW BUSINESS:

Setting a Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution

No. 2024-01 Amending the Plant Capacity Charge Action
Consider Authorizing PACE Engineering to Update the

Water Model Action



OLD BUSINESS:

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update Information
2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update Information
3 PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement Project Update Information
CLOSED SESSION

1 Conference with Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8)
Property: Supplemental Water
Agency Negotiation: Chris Muehlbacher
Negotiating Parties: David Coxey
Under Negotiation: Sale of water for 2025/2026 Water Year Action

GENERAL BUSINESS:

1 Correspondence Information

2 Director’s Report Information

3 Manager's Report Information

4 Committee Reports Information
Resource & Planning — Mar. 61

5 Announcements

6 Adjournment

Next Scheduled Board Meeting
April 16, 2025 @ 7:00 P.M.

"This is an equal opportunity provider”

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Centerville Community Services District will
make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting.
A person needing assistance should contact the district office by telephone at (530) 246-0680, or in
person or by mail at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, California 96001, or by e-mail at
tteuscher@centervillecsd.com, at least two working days in advance. Accommodation may include, but
are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an
alternate format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.




February 19, 2025

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present:  President Hopson, Vice President Oliver, Director Whitehead and Director

Richison

Absent: Director Woodstrom and Tina Teuscher

Others Present: Chris Muehlbacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1. Call to Order: President Hopson called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Public Comment Period: President Hopson opened the public comment period. No
comments were received. The public comment period was closed.

3. Approval of the January 15 2025, minutes: Director Whitehead moved to approve the
minutes. Vice President Oliver seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

4, Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Director Richison moved to pay the
bills. Director Whitehead seconded. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the payment to
Centerville CSD Texas Springs is taxes received. The Peterson payment is for
troubleshooting the A Tank standby generator. The Sunrise Excavating is for the Irish
Creek Leak repair. The Superior Tank Solutions payment is our quarterly payment for
the tank maintenance project. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

5. Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenue thru

January was $923,016 versus expenses of $865,078. He mentioned that consumption
remains to trend higher than budget. Pump Zone A is also higher. Pump Zone Al
declined about 8% below budget. Repair and Maintenance expenses are trending
higher than what was budgeted. He explained that the replacement lines at the
Muletown Turn-out contributed heavily. He explained that line item 52200 is showing
as a credit for the month of January due to receiving the insurance check for the stolen
items.

The Capital revenue was $169,926 versus expenses of $144,036. He mentioned that
taxes were received in January in the amount of $135,516. He also stated that Capital
expenses included the tank coating payment as well as the telemetry replacement
project.

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $1,283,817. Mr. Muehlbacher stated
that the LAIF Interest was distributed to each of the reserves this month. The taxes
were placed in the Capital Improvement Reserve, and the capital expenses such as the
telemetry and tank coating were taken from the Capital Improvement Reserve.

NEW BUSINESS

1

Authorize a Professional Services Agreement with Horton, McNulty & Saeteurn, LLP for
Audit Services: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Finance Committee concurred with

the recommendation to award the contract to Horton, McNulty and Saeteurn.



1

Director Whitehead asked why they are not recommending the lowest bid. Vice
President Oliver stated that in reviewing the bid, it appeared that Horton, McNulty &
Saeteurn had more experience. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that their bid also had typos.

Vice President Oliver moved to authorize the agreement with Horton, McNulty &
Saeteurn, LLP. Director Whitehead seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion
carried.

Authorize a New Master Services Agreement for Construction-Related Services from Zeis
Construction and Agreement Renewals for Eddie Axner Construction, and SnL Group:
Mr. Muehlbacher stated that we currently have two existing contracts that need to be
renewed with Eddie Axner and the SnL Group. He stated that we have used both in the
past.

Director Hopson asked if our crew could have handled the Irish Creek repair on their
own. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that we only had two operators available. The third was
in Chico. He stated that the Lead Operator when seeking additional help, makes sure
to let them know how many operators he needs, so he can keep the cost down. He
also stated that our operators did a lot of the work prior to the additional help arriving.

Director Richison moved to authorize a New Master Services Agreement for
Construction-Related Services from Zeis Construction and Agreement Renewals for
Eddie Axner Construction, and SnL Group. Vice President Oliver seconded. The vote
was unanimous. Motion carried.

Award Tank Al Improvements Required for the Tank Coating Program to Zeis
Construction: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that with the agreement with Superior Tank the
Al Tank will be taken offline in April. Temporary water supplies will be needed for this
zone. This will include building a pad for the five temporary tanks, delivering and
installing the tanks, constructing the manifold piping to the tanks and constructing a
new fire hydrant. Vice President Ofiver asked if this expense was included in the
budget. Mr. Muehlbacher stated yes. He also mentioned that when it was planned for,
they estimated $20k, and they are staying within budget.

Director Richison moved to award the Tank Al improvement contract to Zeis
Construction. Director Whitehead seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he
submitted the change in scope of work and budget amendment to CalOES/FEMA for
approval. FEMA processing can take up to 90 days. Centerville’'s amended funding for
the project is $51,475.

Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: No additional information.

PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the
PLCs will be delivered to PACE this week for programming. The radios are scheduled
for delivery late April. Wagner Electric is projecting to be onsite sometime in May or
June.

2



GENERAL BUSINESS:

1

2

Correspondence: None.

Director’'s Report: Director Richison gave a report from his trip to the Bureau’s Water
Conference in Reno. He stated that there was some talk about raising Shasta Dam;
however, that could take a long time.

Manager's Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he is working on putting together an

information binder for the Clear Creek Treatment Plant Ad Hoc Committee.

He has looked into outsourcing the monthly billing. Currently it cost the District
approximately $1.74 to send out each invoice. He has contacted one company that can
do it for $1.50. He plans to reach out to three more companies for competitive pricing.
He stated that the Finance Committee met and discussed possibly offering a discount to
those individuals who use the paperless billing option.

He is trying to schedule a meeting with the Fire Marshal Jeff Powell regarding fire flow
requirements for the Fire Flow project.

Field staff repaired a leak in the 4 inch AC pipe along Irish Creek and repaired a leak at
the Teas Springs PRV. They also completed the HAA5 and THHM testing in January.

He also mentioned that there was a ClaValve that was not functioning at the intertie
with the City of Redding at Record Lane. The City of Redding coordinated the repair of
the ClaValve.

Committee Reports: President Hopson stated that he believes there is a discrepancy
between the number that PACE used in the 2015 WMP which was 500 gpm and what
Fire Marshal Jeff Powell shows as the requirement since 2005 which is 1,000 gpm. He
stated that they are wanting to meet with Fire Marshal Powell to discuss the
requirements and see which one is correct.

Announcements: None

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 7:53 pm.

d



RESOURCE & PLANNING COMMITTEE
March 5, 2025 - DRAFT

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOURCE & PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING NOTES

Committee Present: Director Whitehead and President Hopson
Absent: None
Others Present: Fire Marshal Jeff Powell, Paul Reuter, Dan Peters, and Chris Muehlbacher

RESOURCE & PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA

1

Open Session
No public comment was received.

Discussion of the Fire Flow Program Planning

The Committee discussed various elements of the Fire Flow Program. Fire Marshal Powell
advised of a County fire hydrant fund policy for parcels which were not within 500-feet of a
fire hydrant or met fire flow needing to contribute to a reserve. Unfortunately, collecting a fee
and building a reserve has not been practiced. The Fire Marshal also confirmed the fire flow
requirements of the District. In summary, properties built to the standard at that time comply.
Should an existing parcel further subdivide, the new construction would be held to the current
standard. The Committee concurs with the recommendation that the hydraulic model be
updated to reflect current conditions and improvements to confirm which fire flow projects
remain.

Discussion of Adjustment to Capacity Charge
The Committee concurs with the recommendation to adjust to the Capacity Charge.

Discussion of APN 204-410-014 Splitting Into Three Separate Parcels

The subject parcel submitted a pre-application to the City of Redding and proposed obtaining
water service from the City for Parcel A which is nearest to the District boundary. In review of
the policy, the Committee concurs with the recommendation that the District object to the
request to de-annex.

Closed Session — Water Sale
No reportable action.

Adjournment



t 10 | abed

%1590 00°'008'2¢€6 7€'825'€66 %88'/8 00°066'6. 6£'652'04
%1590 00°008'2£6 7£'825'c66 %88'/8 00°066'6. BE'652'0L
%6981 L 00°000'2 08°€.8'2 %6°96 00°052 GZ'Tve
%8 ELL 00°000' 009222 %6°96 00052 ST AL
%0°001 00°0 08'ZrlL %0°0 00°0 000
%0001 00°0 00'Gt- %00 0070 000
%BZELL 00'00$'22 ¥/ /86'8E %00 000 000
%0°00L 000 16721 %0°0 000 000

%22 ELL 0000522 1Lv16'8€ %0°0 000 0070
%0001 000 08°LG %00 000 000

%tz L0L 00°00%'L0L- v2 18L'801- %Ll Ll 00°00%'G- 78°6/8'¢-
%S0 L0L 0000205 ZZYvIT'YS %EL 0L 000042 v9°606'L
%z 0L 00°008°'ce 82°902'9¢ Y%t L 00°008°'L ¥1°682'L
%E80L 00°006'94 ¥0'60€'8L %L9°GL 00°006 #0189
%Z8'v0L 00°00£'806 86'711°256 %8828 00°00.'64 #17210°0L
%9992 00°00%'t Z87.8'S %G'€9 00°00% 86'£G¢
%L1 E0L 00°00Z'¢ 0g°L0E'e %S4 001 00°00% 00°€0¥
%b9GLL 00°00L'GL 18°09F° 2L %8G8 00002 167009
%9°86 00'008'LL GL8EE'LL %06 0000t 00°0LY'L
%9 LLL 00°00% 1670 %8Z°G0L 00°00L 8Z'G0L
%8¢ 081 000002 vZ'929'CL %9 L2T 00°00% 7606
%9890 1 00°00.'S8Y £2°790'816 %t9°GO 00°00Z'82 raLLG'8lL
%9001 00°000'L8E 00Z82'¢8¢ %£9°66 00°000'8% GZ'€z8'Ly
1abpng jo 9% 12bpng glLA 6Z 994 - vz, Inr 19bpng 4o %, jabpng SZ 9o4

§z0z Asenigo

aosuew.oliad Jobpng sso 9 J1joid
)oUISIg S@21A19g AJlunwwo) 3|[IAIBuUdY)

11J01d SS0I9

awoau| |Bjo].

INNIAIY "HIdO YIAHLO - 0005V [BI0L
Bunsa) uonuanaid moyoeg - 058SY
anuaaay "ISIW - 00VSY
"BUD 329YD pauImay - 00ESY
ANNIATY "¥3dO ¥IHLO - 000SP
1S3MILNI - 000€Y 1€10L
1s3192)u] J2UI0 - ZOOEY
dIv1 - LOOEY
1S3YALNI - 000EY
SANNA IAYISTY - 009L¥ [BIOL
Spun4 aA19say Jajsuel] - 06Z9S
884 uonezijiqels v1ey - 008LY
994 jueid Juswieal] JBIEA - 00LLY
abieysing uonndwnsuo? - go9Ly
SANN4H JAYISTY - 009LY
S3TVS YILVM - 0001 1BI0L
(dwoy 1amod)L-v suoz dwnd - 0§5LY
(e1ey aseq) |-y suoz dwind - 005LY
(dwon jamod) v auoz dwing - S¥LY
(erey aseq) v auoz dwnd - aovLy
1su0) dwa-sajeg JAJeM - 00ELY
saa4 a1eT - 0LZIb
ajey uopdwnsuod - 0OZLY
ajey aseq - 00LLY
STIVS YIALYM - 000LY

awoouy

asuadx3/awoau] AleuipiQ

sisegq |eniooy
SZ/oLieo
WY 0¥:01



¥ jo0 Z abed

%88°0L 00°00€" L1 65°600'8 %E8'LE 00°00%'L 29'625 LNININDA - 000<S I€10L
%20°9. 00°00.4°S 1TEEE Y %99'G/L 00'00/ z9'626 suljosen - 00Z£S
%G9°G9 00°009'S Z€9/9°E %00 00°00Z 0070 Juiepy ® sneday Juswdinb3l - 00LES
LINIAWLINDI - 000£S
%EL LY 00°005'6/ Ob LZ6°9LL %Sy STl 000022 91280'6 ‘AI4LSIC ® NOISSINSNYYL - 000ZS 12101
%1£'26 00°006'¢ 00°009'E %00 00°0 000 Bupsa) uonuaraid moyyoeg - 05825
%.8'6EL 00°00%'t 8EVSL9 %1108l 00°00€ Ze0vs L-v suoz dund saminn - 009z
Yl Ll 00°008'€2 8LEVZ LT %806 00°009'L oLovb'L v auoz dund saminn - 0052
%GZ 851 00°009°L 76°186'2 %296 00002 £7°661 uopelg dwind maiaamo] “10913 - 06ZS
%LL'LG 00°009'C ze98Y L %EL'65 007008 BELLL uonels duing umoldINiy 3093 - SZHZS
%91 L6 00°000°L €916 %8L 8k 00°00L 8l8y jue|d [BJBUBY - SAUINA - 00VTS
%0001 000 00°Gg0°L %00 000 000 8IS jur] WH - JusWwAed aseaT - 00LTS
%.6°801 00°002°tL 86°Z.L7'GL %ET L 00°00L°L 98208 asuadx3 1 sanddng Bupesado - 002z
%0°001 000 16°296'L %0 001 000 0662 oueusjUiRl PUR JlBdBY - LY BUOZ - OV1ZS
%0°001 000 11'889°L %070 000 000 aouRUBUIEIY pue JleddY - ¥ BUOZ - OELZS
%9°G61 00°000'82 LO'69L'tS %ZZ €61 00°000'€ 8G'961'G ‘Jure g Jiedoy [eisuan - 00LZS
‘GIMLSIA R NOISSINSNYAL - 000ZS
%9€°Z0L 00°005'85L AR AA)) %¥G 9L 00°058°9L ZL168'CL S1SOD ¥ILYM - 00016 1B30]
%126 00°000°C PL b8l %00 00°052 000 HNSMET }OV NNIM - SZELS
%0°001 000 cz|re'y %00 000 000 $994 UBIY 1918M - LLELS
%Z2'9LL 00°00%'6 10°696'91 %9 9 00°008 BE'CLE 994 UONEI01SAY - GLELS
%626 00°00L'GE 0b'229'2¢ %89 000002 LL89g'L 9810 4R3O - UOHBNSIUIPY - SOELS
%19'68 00°009'201 90°9¢6'16 %1628 00°000°cL 1v'68L'0L ¥aa13 1e9| - ‘JuIey 9 1adO - 00ELS
%9€'9/L 00°00v'6 88'2/G'0L %12 9 007008 aL-0L¢ ableyd Jsjep MeEY - 00LLS
S1SOD HALYM - 000LS
asuadxy
186png jo 9, 18bpng aia SZ 994 - ¥z, Inr 18bBpng jo v, 1ebpng Sz 994

520z Aenuge
9JuRWIOLIdd }obpng ss0T Q J1joid
JoLIISIg S921AI8S AJlUNWIWOoY) djjIAI8}U8Y)

siseq |eniaoy
SZ/0LIE0
NV 0b:0L



b jo ¢ abed

%60°L0L 00°001'651 LZVBE'0LL %P8 8t 00°00L'92 9z9vL'zl
%19°86 00°00V'62 G8'166'8Z %8152 000042 G6'620°9
%22 €8 00°006'S 65°GHZ'E %0'GL 00°00% 007008
%8 €5 00°00Z°€ YZLLL'8 %29°20Z 00°00% 9018
%88'89 00700871 9E¥61 0l %1629 00°008'1 GreeL’l
%G9'001 00°00%'9 6t°628'9 %65 L1 007008 0126
%LL L6 00°008 G8'82. %€°¢8 00°001L 0£'¢e
%28'G6 00°00Z°9 60VP6'S %e0 L€ 007007 #1°652
%8¢ 2GS 007009 8ZvlE %00 00°05 000
%80 L4 00°009 11°29% %2578 00705 9z'zZv
%86 68 00700012 00°G68'8L %00 000 000
%966/ 00°008'9 0L LEF'G %0°0 007008 0070
%E9°8EL 00°009'G LLE9L' L %L1 L8 007002 G609
01°266 01°266
%0°00L 000 z0°0 %0°0 000 00°0
%b0'LL 007000t l180'E %00 000 000
%6t 66 00°00S°L 8EZ6Y L %0°0 000 000
%L8 /Gl 00°00€"L $6'160°C %0°00L 000 G6'6E
%Z9 PG 00°000'6 8G°GLE'CL %070 000 000
%G ZgL 00°009°S 86'658'9 %1196 007002 96'949
%28 L0 00°00b"L £1'885°2 %8081 007006 vZ129°L
%L'LZL 00°000°L€ L§'6ES L€ %00 00°000'91 00°0
18Bpng jo %, 1ebpng alA Sz 924 - ¥z, inr 1ebpng jo 9, 18bpng ST d9d

5z0z Arenigay

JAILVHLSININGY - 000V6 (8301

$95U2017 @ uonduISgNg - 006vS
uonesuadwoy s10199NQ - 0§8YS
ARY - Buipiing 22140 - 008YS
(1lrewg) uswdinb3 800 - 0§LYS
abejsod - 00L¥S

$994 JUBYIIDIN - 0R9PG

sallddng 92140 - 0595

S|eay uollongsuo) - 0E9bs

Sjeajy - GZ9vS

}Insuo?) @ Hpny-Bununoady - 009vrs
Kauiony Isia-jeba - 06SHS
Joauibu3 jo1nsiq - Bupesulbuy - 0056
Aaning Aiejiueg paysolep - GShis
SNoaue||a3siN - 00VPS

024V - GLEPS

uoniubBosay sakojdwy - GZeHs
Buiuiel] @ |9ARI] - DOEPS

S994 dIUMS - 062vS

as10 1oys1qg - duoydalay - 00ZHS
30O IsIg-sanifn - 0S1LpS
1013S1Qq - dourinsuf ANjIqenn - 00L¥S

JALVYLSININGY - 00015

aoueuLIONad Jobpng sS0T ¥ )joid
1oIS1g S921A19S AJluNWIWO 3||IAI3JUdD)

siseq |eniooy

GZ/0L/E0
WY ov-01



¥ Jo ¥ abed

%E0°89Z 00°00L°cL 8r6LL9E %Z0tL 00°00Lve- SE'e8Z'8L-
%E0'892 00°00L°€L 8b'6L2'9¢ %20vL 00°00Lv2Z- GE'E8T BL-
%L 01 00°00L'616 ¥8°808°966 %1L9v8 00°069'¥01L v.1'705'88
%GL'L6 00°002°0LG Z6'60Z 66% %Gt 001 00°00L'€G 86°9€E°'€G
%EL'Z0L 00°00€'y 09°16¢'y %E1°901 007005 £9'086G
%96°001 00°009'81 10'822'8L %G9'86 00°00€'Z 66'892'C
%8°89 00'00S'¥1L 09'G/6'6 %00 00'0 00'0
%64'Z0L 00°009'22 £'€9.'6. %G2'901 00°000°0L L9 P29°0L
%L9'L6 00°000°18 68°190'6. %E0°.8 00°002'E 0LG8L'T
%LES6 00°009'cL £6°196'21 %65€8 00°009'L 672881
%EE 8L 007000 LZ'eL8' %GLLEZ 007005 G168l
%SZ' 16 00°000'% 00°059'¢ %0 06 00°008 00°06¥
%9 96 00°001°€62 Go'v5Z'e8e %G8 86 00°00G'v¢ S v0L'bE
1ebpng jo o, 1ebpng a1A §Z god - ¥z, Inr 1ebpng yo 9, 1ebpng CTACEE

5Z0z Aenugqagy
oduew.iojiad ywm_usm $S07 @ Jijoid
1211SIQ S991A19S AJlUnWIWIo) 3|[IAI9UDY)

awoouj 38N

awoou| AleulpiQ 38N

asuadx3j |ejo)

SLIAaNTg ® SIOVM - 000SS IB10L
XeJ dJedIpalN - 00LSS
V'O d - 009SS
aoueinsu] 'dod S,UBWNYIOAA - 00565
|eyuagpyleay ‘dw3 - 8oueINSU| - 00YSS
JUBWIBIBY - UOISUBY - 00LSS
saafojdwig awi] Hed - sale|es - 00Z5S
AWIAAQD - 02LSS
Agpue)s - saliejes - 0L16S
sauejeg - 00LSS

S1I43N3g ® SIOVM - 000SS

siseq [enJaoy

SZ/0L/E0
WY ov:0L



| abedq

00°006'6 00°006'6 00'006'6 000 000 “uiig 1-100Z Bids sx| ‘Issv/ds - 90VLS
ISNIdXT IVIONIN - 00VLS
00°000°081 00°000°ZZL 66°G12°0ZL 00°000'Z £ /0L LY ‘IAOUAWI WILSAS NOILNERILSIA - 000LS [BI0L
00°000'081 00°000°ZZL 66'G12°0Z) 00°000'Zk £e /0L LY weiBoid Buneo yuel - 060.S
"IAOMJWI WILSAS NOLLNAINLSIA - 000.S
000 000 9z'Ley 9z’ LEb SINIWIAOHINI INVId TYHINTD - 00096 [EI0L
. - 9z'15¥ 07 LEY 10)e19U3D AQPUB)S YUBL LY - 0SE9S
SINIWIAOHCWI LNVId TYHINTO - 00095
asuadx3y
00'91£°15Z 00'v8F'691 LE°€P0'0L) 00051 16°9LL 1j01d SS019
00'9LE'15Z 00'v8F'691 [E'EP0'0LL 00°0¢1 169l awosuj [ejoL
000 000 5oL 000 000 INNIATYH TVLIAYD ¥IHLO - 00S6¥ 1BIOL
000 000 oL 000 000 1S819)U] J8UIO - GOS6Y
INNIATY TVLIDVD HIHLO - 0056
00°0v1L'8L 00°0LL'8L L°060'81L 0001 000 SINIWSSISSY ® SIXVL - 0006 [2I0L
00°0vL'8L 00oLL'8l L1°060°'8) 000 000 1-100Z sBundg sexa) 1ssy/ds - 05E6Y
SLNIAWSSIASSY ® SIXVL - 00067
00'962'c8 00719y 05219 000 000 SANNA TVLIdVD - 0009% [BI01
00'962'58 0019'% 05719 00°0 000 abieyg Ayoedes - goLoY
SANNA TVLIdYD - 0009
00700 Ll 00°0v9'9pL 6 L8l bl 000 000 Zzv-xe] Auadoid [e1auag - 00Lb [BI0L
00°006 00°006 05°2£2°1 000 - 000 - Zzp - uondwax3 §,JUMOBWOH - S5 LY
007001 00°00L 0g'9zZL 000 0070 sexe] peinsssun Jeaj Joud - 0S LY
0006 00 0% zeZL 0070 000 Joud sexe] ddng - GpLit
00°058'0L 00°058°0L £0°Lp9'LL 000 000 SexXe] peinsesun LND - oLy
000002 00°06¢'L £6°Z0¢E'L 000 000 aung saxe) ddng - Gelby
00°00%'S 00°00t'S 00°92¢'S 0070 000 sexe] AIejun Juaung - 1ZLvb
00'000'8Z1L 00°000'8Z1 LL'62S2Z) 0070 000 INR0-SaXe | PaIndag Jualng - GZLvy
Zzy-xe) Apadold |e1euen - 0Ly
00°0Z1 00°0Z1 Zv'IGL 00°0zZ1 L6'9LL LSIHILNI - 000€h 1BIOL
00071 00'0Z1 T LGL 00°0ZL L6OLL 1Se191U| ZZP 0D BISBYS - £00EH
1STHILNI - 0005
awosuj
asuadx3/ewoou] AleUIPIQ
196png [enuuy 1eBpng aLA 5z 494 -pz. Inr 1ebpng czasd
gzoz Aenigaq siseq [enooy

2ouewWIOad }obpng sso R Jjoid [eyden
JoU3SIQ S921AI8S AJlUNWIWO) 3)|IAIBIUR)

SZ/oL/eo

WV 8v:0L



(£)3062¢ -3021L$
(Z) 1618$ - A9¥S$

abuey |eoo

"85 JuB|d Jusuneal] Is)epn 8yl Buish sieah ¢ - ' uiypm sbuel Aoljod aaIasey ay) sasiyoe o} pajasfold s| abuey (o9
‘09 uoleziigels aley syl buisn sieah g -  uiynm abuel Aoljod aa19say aU) aasiyoe o] pajosfoid sy abuey |eoD

"LH0Z Ul Saunjew ‘eade sBuldg sexa | oyl ulylim WelsAS UonngUISIP JOJeM S} JO) PBLLIO SEM JOLISI JUSWSSASSY SIUL

00°000'25¢°L$

00°000°€ES
00°000°€ES
00°0%

00°000°602$

00'000'602$

00°000°0LL°L$
00°000'9¥¢$
00°000°¢C$
00°000°¢51$
00°000°552$
00°000°Ge€$

GcOc-1-L o sy

asuejeg pajoalold

£€°806°19¢€°1L$

96'8G2°07$
96'85.°0v$
000%

[N 4 TAR

6°GrL'8ZL$

GP'€00'e6L'LS
So'tes'Lees
0L V¥20°GLS
Z1'68S'PSL$
ZL'v86'Lees
9r v£8'69v$

asouejeg
weung

2L 118'e8T LS

G£'899°¢CS
G£'899'C2$
00°0$

Z6'SvL'8elLs

Z6°Gr1L'8ZLS

Syeoo'eel’Ls
Y€ v0.°29€$
96°505°G1$
21685 %G1
v0.91°8E2$
66°9€0°29¢$

Yiuop isen
Jo se aoueleg

GZ0Z ‘gz Aenugagy

6/.°€08°00L°LS

61°629'GZ$
61°629'GeS$
000$

GZ'0/E'6LL$

GZ'0.£'6L1$

GE'v08'196$
7. 18¥'G6ES
2.°€85'8L$
62°09V'671$
0C'C/6'G61$
06°50¢°202$

yec0c-1-4

10 se souejeg

9/7€22'921°1L$

09°250°96%
06°LSY'EYS
0£°609°25$

Y v0.'98$

£v'v0.'08%

€27L9¥'Cr6$
91'9/Z'vEr$

L8'606°LLS
08°0¥0'tv1$
L8'60ECYLS
G1°GZ6'v0C$

£20c-1-4

JO se aouejeg

SNL1V1S ANNd IAH43S3Y
10141S1d SIDIAHEIS ALINNIWINOD ITTIAYALNTD

1¥0c/0t/9

s1eq Annen

abuey [e0o dIM €

abuey (209 WSO 2
juswssassy sbuudg sexa] |

aouejeyg 9A19S9Y (810

eloigng
Juawissoassy sbuudg sexa] g

pung uondwapay L-G66L |
'SIAYIASTY @ILORLSTY
[e101gng

abieyn Anoeden

'S3AYIS3Y a3lvollgo

[ejolans
aAIasay Juswaaoldw [eyden
(1V ® v seuoz) ‘dey p "dey "eig dung
spun4 ali{ ued
Jue|d JUSW)Eal ] ISIEAA
aoueusiUIgly @ uoneladQ

‘SAAYEASIY ad1VNOIS3d

NOILdI™OSs3d



SCENTIRVANT

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 11, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 1 — Setting a Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of
Resolution No. 2024-01 Amending the Plant Capacity Charge

Recommendation

ACTION - Set a Public Hearing for the next Board meeting on April 16" to consider adoption of
Resolution No. 2025-01 amending the Plant Capacity Charge.

Discussion

Capacity Charge

The District’s Water Master Plan (WMP) sets forth a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
identifying improvements necessary to ensure the continued availability of physical facilities for
the water distribution system which defines the necessary Capacity Charge for new meter sales.
This charge will be assessed for each new service connection at the time of meter installation.

As included in the WMP, Table 111 defines the projected capital improvement schedule necessary
to provide the required capacity to accommodate future growth needs. This table estimates the
schedule for capacity-related improvement projects as well as the cashflow needed to support it.
To prepare for these capital expenses, it is necessary to adjust for inflation. Centerville uses the
Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index (ENR CCI) as a basis. The proposed
adjustment is as follows:

Existing %-inch Capacity Charge:  $20,864
Proposed %-inch Capacity Charge: $22,147 (6.1% increase)

Pursuant to Government Code 6062a, the notice will be published twice in a local newspaper at
least 10 days prior to the public hearing with each public notice being at least 5 days apart.

Westridge

This project has remained stagnant over the past many years. Recently, it has been confirmed by
Brent Bryer of Northwest Homes that he remains optimistic that this project will advance. They
have obtained two five-year extensions from the City. This project is comprised of 271
residential lots and a local neighborhood park approximately 13-acres in size but appears to have
been scaled back in the phase sizing. Pursuant to the Development Agreement with Centerville,
the developer can construct 50 houses before needing to construct 5,500-feet of 12-inch pipeline
in Placer from Towerview Circle. This will provide the developer with an ability to construct up



to 205 houses before needing to construct an additional 6,900-feet of 24-inch pipeline in Placer.
Both improvements are noted in Table III.

Financial Impact

The District assesses a Capacity Charge for each new meter sold. These funds are collected to
ensure that adequate funds are available to construct the improvements for additional capacity as
they are needed. It is important to note that the previously mentioned pipeline sizes for
Westridge are adequately sized to abandon the existing parallel pipelines. The Capacity Charge
will fund an estimated 57% of these construction costs. To construct these pipelines at the
projected time periods, the District will need to fund the remaining 43%. In preparation for this,
Centerville will need to determine a funding strategy. Options include:

1. Dedicate part of the Consumption Rate to fund a Capital Replacement/Reinvestment

reserve.
2. Establish a separate Capital Replacement/Reinvestment Fee/Surcharge to build a
reserve.
3. Consider a future loan.
4. Do not upsize the new construction.
Attachment(s)
e Table IlI

e Resolution 2025-01



57-E0-Z0 111-9]9eL\}1] 318VL\NYId YILSYIA ¥ILYAA - GSDD\SI¥OJIY - S3IANLS\d

2202 'L AINr 1080€ 01Ul S806 PUE ZZ0g UoJEN Ul PAIapISUDa S £Z0Z bUIpUa A4 Joj 884 AloedeD) ey ‘ajdwiexe Jo4 Jeah [29s) paauslaes all Jo buluuibag au) I 198e 0ju) 0b pue 1eaA |BaSi pajou au) 0} joud yoien ul paisnipe ale saaj AJoede) €
ec0z W Buidoenap uibaq 0] ps)oadxa pue ‘Z “ON OWAa [B2ILY291 IOV £ 1L0Z ‘C J18G0io0 du) Ul pazueWIWNS Se pue 'suoloafosd paseyd sJladojgaaq Jed juawdojaraq abpuisap so Bujwn peredioue uo paseg Z
Gl O} PEONPal Usaq SBY SUOIIISULOT JUBeAINbT 1/C 1O 'ON PBIBWNST, 8Ll 'aio)aiay] $10] L9 Buuasaidsl ‘pandxa aABY aUIL ‘UBY} AUIS N SL0Z SU) O UoNBIdWOD 18 S1a)8| ,BAIRS-IIIM., SAROE QOZ B1am sy L

"s910N
%569
PLL'PEE'GLS S'p8e viz soLl TviveleTLS £95°272L'723 V10l

%05 82001 L 9/6'2vs vr2'09%  |ESLILE 14 14 Siely 0% 0% SroC
%06 (8£6'2E1L3) LZr'Lezs G68°26%  |6LLLS v 14 SLLLL ZrY'ELLLS %001 Zry'eLL’ LS tv0C
%L G £80°'60V' L% 1GL95LLE €80'65%  |£80°L% 1z L 14 SELLL 22'512$ %0S Lyv'0ErS €roe
%lS 5G5S /908 L2288 ver'zes  [SS0'LS 0g az 14 G'Z69L £G0'88E '¥§ %SL 9€/'058'6$ fALA
%T S PAB'ZB2'ES CLL'96YLS L8608 |v20'LS oe 9c 14 S'ZogL £CLDEL'CS %SL v9L'0v8'cS 87074
%l S S$¥8'916'e$ GG.'7ev' LS ser'ivs  |G66% 0t 9z 14 SCEgL 64369128 %24S LZL'EEEPS 0v02
%E S 0/6'€95 78 €2V 26E'LE 8L0'GPS  |996% LE ic 14 S 2091 621'888'2$ %LS 6Lt'290'S% B6EDZ
%E'S S26 5 9% 200'zve’ LS 8C8'CyS  |8E6% 62 ST 14 S 151 0% 0% 8¢0T
%P S €46'2170°6% 0EV'6LL'LE 0s0'0v%  |OLBS 62 <4 4 S ZrsL 0% 0% 1802
%¥'S £rS'e20'v$ 1G0'8SL LS z209'8e$  |ve8s 0c 9z 4 SELSL 0% 0% 9€0Z
%S G Z6v'G/7'CS 285°860'L$ 619'9e$  |858% 0g 9z 4 Sesvl 0% 0% Se0T
%S G 016922'1% P6S'LFO'LE 0Z.'pE$  |€E8E 0t 9z 14 S €Sl 0% 0$ #£0C
%96 gLEGELS S61°L26% 006'ze$  |608% 14 e 4 S ecrt GZEIE0'LE %LS £69'678 LS £€02
%L°S ort'898s | 9ze'vels 951163 |58.8 4 4 S'S6EL 0% 0% z£02
%l’S O0ER'EVLS Iv6'LLLE 28t'628  |29.% 4 14 SLBEL 0% 0% LE0Z
%8G 7/8'6Z9% LGS LLLG 888'/28 |0v/% 14 14 G /8EL | 05 0% 0€02
%6 S €ZEWISS 22¥'SoLs 16£'92%  |6L4L% 14 14 S'eBEL 0% 0% 6202
%09 968'ANYS 995'66% 268'72s  |969% 4 ¥ S6iEl 0% 0% 8202
%19 0€€'60€$ PASRGH 687 ccs  |LL9% 4 b GGl 0% 0% 1202
%Z 9 ELECLES 065'88% 1yL'zes  |8s9s 14 14 SLiEL 0% 0% 9202
%E'9 lenjoy Joy pajepdn| £82°921L$ $98'02% #98'02% |8E9% L 3 G'29¢eL 0% 0% jerderA
%v'9 jenjoy o} patepdn| v0.'98% S18'6$ 0€9'6L$ |229% S0 S0 §'99¢) 0$ 0% 202
%8S [enjoy 1oy patepdn| z08'Grs B¥E'G5S 0st'8Ls  |S0S% £ £ felel o 0% 0% €202
%00 z10'86% 989'69% zer'sLs |og 14 14 €9€L 0% 0$ [4494
%09 lemoay 1o} pajepdn| vze'sz 989'69% zev'ZLg  |o0s$ 14 14 85¢EL 0% 0% 1z0e
%98 femy 103 pajepdn | (0L’ 0rS) 858'2€% 6zr'oLs  |0s8s 4 c SSEL 0$ 0% 0z0Z
%00 enjoy 1oy paiepdn| 204°081$ G/8'G0L% FrARCTE S [of] L P £6EL 0$ %0 868'GRSS B6L0Z
%t'6 h0'86€$ 6Y2'0£$ seL'sty  |oses 4 N arel 0% %0 Zy9'Lys 8L02
%3l LEV'60S 000°'26$ 0zg'€ls |oov'L$ p. ) el o$ 0% L1102
%00 LEV'TIES 0% §550'21e |os 0 LEEL 0% [ 9102

S8L'ZTLES 550'CLS LEEL 0% 0% §1L0C

ERTNETS
(10 ) [EISI4 BaisTsIEaY g aseaiou] 883 suonzauuc) | suonaauuc) | suocnaIdUUOY P
[e%] aseasou| a3y jo pug) sauejeg foeden pyol | loyaad P jusjeainbg juseanbsy juaeamnby Jes ) |eastdy jo pMoJIn) 03 o1 poubissy 1800 pug aea)
jenuuy pajewnsy puNg S3AI9S9Y .UmumE_umm_ fypedes |enuuy ~PIE abpiysapm WbIE 30 °ON | puz je s,3H Jo "oN | paubissy junowy abejuaniag joafoid pajeyu) 1easiq
Ryoeden Jeld, JoON |eyo) | pajewnsy, | pajewnsy,

S99/ UCIEXBUUE 31NiNy 10} 9oUBMO|E AUE SpNIOUI JOU S0P 8NUaAal MO} YSED €
919 ‘Buizisieno Joy Juswasingwies iadoj@asp oN Ajua sjuswsaoidul jafoud Jop moj) ysed g
(10D) ¥5puy 1500 UoRINNSUOT {(YNT) PI0asy sman BuusauiBug au} o Paseq SI UoHEKUI J284 JuBLND BY] teak JUauNd By} PLokaq Jeak 1ad %g 18 §SEaJoUl 0} paLUNsse sIe saaj) Ajoedes jue(d puE S1SOY UOIONISUOD |

(MY3IA ¥3d %E 1Y NOILYTINI NO 035va)

_— —_—
(sJelo@ 810z dunr) 0S8'cLy LS ors'zes'LLS TIV1i0L
€82 ¢ 0€ S¥0e
YA 62 (1502 128/04d 10 9,57 SI UMOYS 1507) Apmig ANoeden JIM PUB /2 ON Jalji4 ‘lioatasay ([9an Jea|D maN|000'008% %001 000'008% 02
5L az (1509 108/0.d JO %4GZ S| UMOYS }S07)) suBUBIUBY/SIUSIIaADIdW] J 1A 2SIW|000'00LS %06 000'002% ev0T
0602 .z (21miny ul p,bas yuR L DW-0"L [BUOIIPPY) 22 Id (I HUEL 8 8UaZ HN-G L MaN|000°00L'ZE %G 000'008'Z% 0z
620°C 9z (zZ 01GL 1d A1 ueL g BUDZ MBN 0} PECY Jade|d) 8Auq wig ejding wl utew [alieied 0z 0 000" IBISUI|000'050'L$ %SL 000'00%'L$ 0T
(sro1y 000'vSZ'1L$ %LS 000'002'2% orac
0611 ¢ neeje|d 0} k8semg pue A3(|EA PEpN|oasg 0} S|Jouy| BISIA) POy J8e|d Ul uiew juswsaoedal 2 10 ,006'S lieisuy| i
ZL6'tL v (aaug Aesemg 0} youey AswwoBluopy) peol Jade|d Ul ulew Jajem juawadeidas &7 Jo £22'9 1BIsu|00S'0LS 1§ %LS 000'059'2% 6£02
458 L €2 8e0Z
208t Zc pANA
0521 Lz 9£02
669 L 074 Se0e
059 L 6L ve0T
(peOY Ja2B|d JO UHOU 'PROY UdUEY UOSIYIIY . r S
FO21% 8Y Ul,009'L) PUE (PEOY BUIN JAaMO O} 3|2110) MAIAIBMA] 00E'E) PEOY 1998]d Ul UIBwW Juawadeidas g\ 10 ,005'S | 1su] 05E'859% G 000'S5L 'S EFle
GGG L Fa FAN A
0LSL at LE0Z
99 L S 0€02
gy L vl 620¢
L8E L el 820z
ive L Zl L20T
20E L L 9z0C
v9C'L %6l 99/'EL 0L Seoe
Lzl %9'C SL6'el 5] | Z484
oLz’ %6'€ SLL'EL 8 £202
S9LL %8 +89'ZL i zzoe
¥20'L %L'C 669°LL 9 1202
Iv0L %l 96€'L L S 0202
6201 %B°C 90Z'LL 14 (S1 Id Q1 ) 91910 mainlamo ] 03 KBAA SWOSUIAN) PEOY J9DE|d Ul uiew Jusiwade|dal b2 40 .2 L¥' L (IB1sul| 0% %0 868'689% 6102
000} %€ 688'0L € j08(0ld Buny JaalIguBoRd pasodald Joj sjso) Jos|0g %0 ve'Lvs 8102
- P 655'0L [ 2102
- & k; 3 9102
N - Z S10¢
0£0'L wll mmoisy (ssejj00
uonejju| {Lrenuqad) IMOoIS) 0) pug Jeajp
GZ-YZAd 19UV sjuswaacidur roley je1auag yo uonduasaq 0] paubissy 8102 aunr)
Jojoed uoneyu| 193 ¥N3 100 ¥Ng 1234 paubissy junowy afejuassag §3s07 109load [easid

G20z ‘¢ Krenigaq
NOILDArodd MOTd HSVD AMVNINITIYd
FTINATHOS NVHO0Hd LNIJWIAOHAINI INTFLSAS HILVM

SHUVIA (8) LHOIT ¥Od INIWJOTIAIA IDARILSIM ONINOJLSOd - Z OINVYNIOS - 11l 319V.L




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING THE DISTRICT’S
FEE SCHEDULE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION 2024-01

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Centerville Community Services District seeks to
amend the District’s Fee Schedule for services rendered by the District adopted by Resolution 2024-01 on
April 17, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charges are being amended as shown in Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a %-inch service is adjusted to $22,147 per meter, replacing
the previous amount of $20,864; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a 1-inch service is adjusted to $ 36,900 per meter, replacing
the previous amount of $34,760; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a 1-1/2-inch service is adjusted to $73,800 per meter,
replacing the previous amount of $69,520; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors hereby finds and declares that adoption of this amended fee
schedule 1s exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section
21080(b)(8) of the Public Resources Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Centerville
Community Services District that the fees set forth below be, and the same are, hereby established as
follows:

Section 1. The fees set forth in the amended fee schedule attached hereto as “Exhibit A” are hereby
adopted and become effective on May 1, 2025.

Section 2. The fees set forth in Exhibit A shall supersede any previously established fees to the
extent permitted under California law.

Section 3. The Board of Directors hereby declares that should any one or more fees established
through this Resolution, or any portion of this Resolution be declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the
intent of the Board of Directors that all other fees and portions of this Resolution independent of the
elimination here from of any such fee or such portion as may be declared invalid.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Centerville
Community Services District, Redding, Shasta County, California, duly held on April 16, 2025 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Larry Hopson, Board President Tina Teuscher, Board Secretary



EXHIBIT A

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE

Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees
WATER SERVICE
. Base Rate — Monthly
a. 5/8-inch $36.00
b. %-inch $36.25
¢. l-inch $36.50
d. 1-1/2-inch $56.50
e. 2-inch $97.00
. Consumption Rate — Monthly $1.183
. Zone A Pump Surcharge — Monthly
a. Base Rate Surcharge $11.75
b. Consumption Rate Surcharge $0.312
. Zone A1 Pump Surcharge — Monthly
a. Base Rate Surcharge $15.50
b. Consumption Rate Surcharge $0.557
. Rate Stabilization Fee - Monthly $0.12
. Water Treatment Plant Fee — Monthly $0.08
. Drought Surcharge — Monthly $0.59
a. August-September 2022 (4,000 +)
b. October-April 2023 (1,300 +)
c. May-June 2023 (3,300 +)
. Water Availability Charge (WAC) — Monthly $36.50
Backflow Prevention Charge — Monthly
a. Up to 2-inch devices $4.75
b. Greater than 2-inch devices $5.75
Deposits
a. Credit $200.00
b. Rental $100.00
. Temporary Service - Hydrant Meter
a. Temporary Service Connection Fee $50.00

b. Hydrant Meter (Security Deposit) $500.00



L. Reconnection Fee:

M. Miscellaneous Fees
a. Delinquency Charge

b. Turn-Off Fee

¢. Turn-On Fee

d. Turn-On Fee (Below 200% of Poverty Line)
e. Turn-On Fee Non-Operations Hours

f. Turn-On Fees Non-Op (Below 200% Poverty Line)
g. 24-Hour Shut-Off Notice On-Site Posting

h. Return Check Charge

1. Meter Testing Fee

j. Inspection Fee (per Lineal Foot)

k. Lien Filing Fee

1. Lien Release Fee

N. Fines per Prohibited Acts (Section 3.1400)
a. First Violation — up to
b. Second Violation — up to
c. Third Violation and Subsequent Violations — up to
d. Fire Hydrant Tampering — up to

O. Capacity Charge
a. % Service
b. 1” Service

c. 1-1/2” Service

P. New Water Purchase Fee

DEVELOPMENT-RELATED FEES & CHARGES

A. Water Supply Annexation Fee
B. Annexation Fee

C. Will Serve Letter

a. District Administrative Overhead Filing

b. Development Projects requiring a Development Agreement
i. Includes 3 hours of staff time. In excess will be

c. Initial Deposit (Engineering and attorney $500 each)

$700.00

10%
N/C
$50.00
$50.00
$150.00
$150.00
$15.00
$15.00
$50.00
$0.30
$19.50
$20.00

$250.00
$500.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00

$22,147
$36,900
$73,800

$600.00

$600.00

$7,663.00

$50.00
$150.00
$65.00 /hour
$1,000



MISCELLANEOUS

A. Public Records Request Fees

a. Duplication of Hard Copies via Paper $0.25 per copy
b. Duplication of Hard Copies via Scanning $0.25 per scan
c¢. Electronic Media Fee $7.00

d. Staff hourly rate for: copying/scanning/faxing and emailing $45.00 / hour



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 13, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 2 — Consider Authorizing PACE Engineering to Update the
Water Model

Recommendation

ACTION - The Resource & Planning Committee concurs with the recommendation to authorize
PACE Engineering to update the water model for $5,000.

Discussion

The 2015 Water Master Plan was based upon computer modeling conducted by PACE
Engineering which resulted in various recommendations including numerous improvements to
address fire flow deficiencies. To date, Centerville has completed the Middletown Park PRV
project. More recently, operator staff discovered a segment of 2-inch pipeline in an area
believed to be 4-in AC pipe during a main leak repair. In calibrating a hydraulic model,
engineers utilize fire flow test results relative to system operations to closely match the field
conditions with the theoretical model. Considering the 2-inch bottleneck reduction in Simmons
Road and Trail Drive, it is believed likely that it impacted the fire flow results for the fire
hydrants beyond the unknown 2-inch reduced section. To better define the current fire flow
deficiencies, it is recommended to rerun the water model using the new data ot the unrestricted
Simmons water main as well as the Middletown Park PRV improvement. The following
engineering efforts are recommended:

1. Modelling Effort & Updates to Figure 6and Table 3 $3,500
2. Field Fire Flow Test — Trail & Future $1.500
TOTAL $5,000

Attachment(s) — none




ERVILLE

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 11, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION — This memo provides a project update.

Discussion

The change in scope of work and budget amendment has been finalized by CalOES for submission to
FEMA in March. This change to the scope included additional site work, safety bollards and a second,
smaller generator. Also included was a budget amendment request. FEMA processing may take
upwards to 90 days. Below is a summary of amended project costs:

Description Amount
Revised Project Budget $705,900
FEMA Funding $529,425
REU Funding $125,000
Centerville Funding $51,475

Attachment(s) — None




L CHN DI

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 11. 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION - This is a project update and an agenda place holder. No additional information is
currently available.

The remining $154.5k continues to be held in the District’s LAIF account compounding interest.
Discussion

CalOES has completed its review and has submitted it to FEMA on June 24" for its review as an
Application Closeout. No timeframe is available for their processing time. Moving forward we will
receive notice once completed. Recently, CalOES provided an update that FEMA is currently
addressing priority disasters nearing their completion deadline and will address this in the future.

Fiscal Impact

It is anticipated that the remaining reserve funds will be retained by the District. It has been reaffirmed
by the consultant that part of the close-out process is to confirm that the projects were completed, the
expenses are valid, and that there were no additional funding sources such as an insurance claim.

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District
because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $155k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects and continues to compound interest.

Attachment(s) — None



COMMUNILY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 11, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 3 — PL.C, Radio, and Antenna Replacement Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION - This item provides a project update.

Item Explanation

Wagner provided the PLCs to PACE Engineering the week of February 17" for programming.
Approximately half of all materials have been received. The radios are tentatively scheduled for
delivery late April. Wagner is projecting to be onsite sometime in May or June.

Attachments — None



Manager’s Report
3/14/2025

Administration

1 Joint Use Agreement

2 CC-CSD WTP Agreement

3 Monthly Mailing Options

4 USBR - Water Allocation

5 Volunteer Fire Department

6 Grant Writer - Fire Flow

Final draft provided to new Battalion Chief Dusty Gyves.
Being reviewed by County attorney.

Ad Hoc Meeting on April 10th
GM Paul Kelley provided his 60 day notice.
New GM is being sought.

Reviewing potential for outsourcing the monthly bills
100% of contract provided.

Volunteer Chief John Lunty will be transitioning out of this position
to focus on personal matters.

Moving forward, it is anticipated that this VFD will primarily be a
equipment storage location.

Spoke with Jim Hadweigh. He has experience with airports
and none with water specific to our needs. Hired by Clear
Creek CSD. Will keep in touch as efforts continue.

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Crdinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Ad Hoc - WTP Contract

Future Meeting: TBD
Fire Flow Program

Future Meeting: April
Indoor Heat & lliness Policy
COLA

Future Meeting: TBD
Cross Connection Control Update

Future Meeling: TBD
Future Meeting: TBD

April 10th - first meeting.

- over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 0 2
Service Leaks - Repaired 0 2
Service Lines - Replaced 2 14

Dartmouth
Service Lines - Planned
Melinda (1 line)
2 New Meters - Installed This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL: 0
sold to: Annual Projection: 4
WAC Total 0

3. Misc Activities
AV Program This past month 0 Total Done 42 of 90
Dead End Flushing 7 47 of 100

Tank Maintenance Program

JPIA Infrared Imaging

Cross Control Update

Gas Detector

Meter Reading

JPIA Training

A1 Tank site improvements completed. Ready for testing.
A1 planned in April
Annual tank inspections week of March 17th

Coordinating with JPIA for a free IR imaging of all our sites.

Reviewing options using RCAC. Draft being reviewed by SWRCB.
Reviewing proposal from Russell Roberts for site inspections.

Ordered additional parts for calibration.

One of the two handhelds is failing. Replacement Tablet has been
ordered. Will schedule set-up.

Traffic Control Safety at BVWD




